



Iowa Valley PTO



Meeting Agenda

“Making a Difference, One Child at a time”

January 21st , 209 called to order by Courtney Stubblefield @6:36pm

General PTO Meeting

Iowa Valley Elementary Conference Room

Call to Order & Attendance: Courtney S, Bobbi M, Jenni O, Ami T, Anni R, Abby K, G. Jergens

Absent: Stacie, Cindy, Heather, Shauntel, Teriani, Mallory, Tiffany S, Tiffany Sch, Brittney M, Julie D,

Approval of the Meeting Agenda & Previous Meeting Minutes: Minutes available online at <http://www.iowa-valley.k12.ia.us/PTO.html>.

Treasurers Report: None provided.

Committee Updates:

Welcome Committee: NA

IV Staff Appreciation: Birthday cards have been delivered all teachers with birthdays through the current date.

January: *Tiffany Sch.*

February: *Courtney Stubblefield*

March: *Julie D.*

April: *Annie R.*

May: *Bobbi M*

Junior High Dance: The High School got back to us about the Junior High Semi Formal/Dance. The Date will be Feb 22nd from 7:00pm-10:00pm. We will need chaperones and 1 more member(s) for the committee. The committee will meet in the near future to confirm theme; Jenni sent a message to committee members about meeting in late January/ Early Feb. Committee members include:

1. Jenni O. (Chair/Leader)
2. Heather F (DJ)
3. Brittney M.
4. Courtney S.
5. Belinda Riley

Spring Carnival: A late winter/early spring carnival is being recommended this year, looking at Friday March 1st, 2019 from 6:00pm-8:00pm. This event takes multiple participants to handle all the details. We need 5 volunteers to lead different positions for this committee, as well as all hands on deck to assist in planning. We will need someone to chair the event as well as coordinate Volunteers. This is going to be a Dr. Seuss Themed carnival. Courtney will contact the high school and talk to Mrs. Driscoll about the Silver Cord kids volunteering for the carnival.

- | | |
|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| 1. _____ | (Chair/Leader) |
| 2. Abby K, Tereni K, Annie R. | (Food/Servers/Grocery List) |
| 3. Brittney M. | (Games/Classrooms/Prizes) |
| 4. Bobbi & Mrs. Miller | (Silent Auction/Raffle Items) |
| 5. Jenni O. | (Advertising/Cupcakes) |
| 6. Amanda Jennings | |
| 7. Nicole Mangold | |
| 8. Mallory Meyer | (Cupcakes) |
| 9. Theresa Herman | (Cupcakes) |
| 10. Lokhoy Brecht | (Cupcakes) |

Possible Games:

- | | | |
|---------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| <i>Cupcake Walk</i> | <i>Ping Ping Toss</i> | <i>VR-Oculus</i> |
| <i>Go Fish</i> | <i>Duck Hunt</i> | <i>Escape Room</i> |
| <i>Lollipop Tree/Candy Claw</i> | <i>Sponge Toss</i> | <i>"Pick a Prize"</i> |
| <i>Soda Pop Toss</i> | <i>Relay Games</i> | |
| <i>Plinko</i> | <i>Candy Wheel</i> | |
| <i>Bowling</i> | <i>Scooter race</i> | |

Spring Fundraisers: Abby K is looking different ideas up for the spring fundraiser.

1. Abby K. (Chair/Leader)
2. Tiffany Schlesselman
3. _____

4th-6th Grade Skate Party: Normally held in the spring months, the chair/leader will need to contact the Vinton Skating Rink before Christmas to set up a date, as well as set up drivers for the busses and obtain parental permission slips. Please review the school calendar to check on upcoming events before scheduling this event. Ami will have a date at the next meeting.

1. Ami T. (Chair/Leader)
2. Tiffany Schlesselman
3. Jenni Olson

6th Grade Graduation: Either April 29th or May 21st, 2019.

4. **Tricia Hocamp-Chair**
5. Courtney S. (Presentation)

6. Annie R (Pamphlets/Seating)
7. Tiffany Schlesselman, Julie D. (Punch/Cookies/Cupcakes/Servers)
8. Stacie C. (Video/Pictures)
9. Ami T. (Certificates)
10. Additional Volunteers: Chantelle H, & Kristen B.

Yearbook Committee POC: Courtney S will be the POC for the 2018/2019 yearbook. Anyone interested in assisting Courtney, please contact her to be placed on the committee. Courtney has sent out an email requesting that teachers send pictures during the year to either the PTO email or to her personal email. Year book cost for this upcoming year will be 12.00 per book.

Upcoming Meeting Dates: Meeting dates are tentative and subject to change until confirmed by the school calendar. Meetings are traditionally held on the 3rd Monday of each month unless there is a holiday or no-school.

February 18th, 2019

March 11th, 2019-Changed due to spring break.

April 15th, 2019

May 20th, 2019- Elections

Misc.: The teacher's appreciation week is coming up at the beginning of May, 2019.

4th Grade Field Trip: A motion was made by Jennifer Olson and seconded by Annie Rabe for the PTO to fund the 4th Grade field trip to living history farms. Mr. Jergens and Mr. McAtee will be in contact with Janet Graft at the high school.

Adjournment & Next meeting: The next meeting scheduled for Monday February 18th, 2019 at 6:30pm in the library at the Elementary School.

Respectfully Submitted by Jennifer Olson, Secretary PTO